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3242 B 42 Overview & Goal:
1. Decide character proficiency level for studentthia class;
2. Establish class goals;

3. Wenlgu4 (classical) Topic: Traditional Tongue Te#st
Zhilxinl (modern) Topic: Pop Song from Tahese Female Band

/214 Bulletin Board:

» SeeChinese Tutor Scheduleat the Learning Ctr.
* Volunteers needed fazhinese Reconciliation ParkChinese New
Year Celebration 0f/5/08at UPS and 0f/9/08in Tacoma Dome
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Class note for Wk #1:

From: Lotus Perry

Sent: Thu 1/24/2008 4:29 PM

To: Kimberly M Achkio; Dan W Adler; Jordan E Barberndrea M Cederberg; Liz P Hoffman; Rachel C John¥aferie L Koch; Jason P Lee; Leechew
Saechang; Alex C Shum; Roy Teng

Cc: Lotus Perry

Subject: Chinese 305

Dear Chinese 305 students;

Complet€hinese Character Tedtow intermediate - 72 character test -ONE TAKHydn
(Complete before Friday's class and turn in yourdesre to me in class or before cjass

Use online resources to find Pinyin fo t
lyrics of [[1[=15. (We worked on one of the Rao4 Kou3 Ling4; pleasekvaor the rest of the lyrics, we will finish the gatsong by Monday.)

Readi>pyp| IEHS5 3 F145 ( Start working on this, we will work on the firstiagraph, and the rest next week.)

In a separate email message, you will be askeairidlje Chinese 305 YackPack group. Please follmnibk and accept the invitation.

Please note: Asian Studies Film series begins lbnig

UPS Asian Studies Film Series Eros & Transgression in Asian Cinema
begins this Thursday 1/24/08 at 7 pm in Rausch.
Opening film: Warm water under a red bridge (Japan, 2001)







